Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: CJETS April RFC (Email #1)
Attachments: 12 NCAC 09G .0302 Responses.docx; 12 NCAC 09G .0302 Criminal History Record.docx

From: Schilling, Michelle <mschilling@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, April 14, 2023 5:27 PM

To: Ascher, Seth M <seth.ascher@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>
Subject: RE: [External] RE: CJETS April RFC (Email #1)

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Good afternoon, Seth:
Please let me know if this last rule won’t make RRC in April so | can schedule for May.

Additionally, | am requesting an extension for 12 NCAC 09E .0107. Our attorney and | would like to review the proposed
changes for this rule and provide additional clarification. This additional clarification will require additional research.

| will send you an Teams invite for Monday at 3:30.
Thank you for your continued support.
Michelle

MICHELLE SCHILLING

Deputy Director

Criminal Justice Standards Division
Office: (919) 779-8205

Fax:  (919) 779-8210
MSchilling@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive

Raleigh, NC 27602-0149
ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.



